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From: Elimer, Mark (Port St Joe, FL}) [MElImer@fairpoint.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2010 4.57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 3rd Qtr Filing Rule 25-4.0665(20)
Attachments: FPSC 3rd Qir filing Rule 25-4-0665(20). pdf

Please find attached the above referenced filing for GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications.

R. Mark Eilmer - Director Support Revenues
FairPoint Communications | 502 Cecit G. Costin Sr. Blvd, Port St. Joe, FL 32456 | mellmer@fairpoint.com
850.229.7315 office | 850.227.6870 cell | 850.229.5141 fax

This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients. They may
contain confidential information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal
restrictions. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this message or its attachments, notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or
destroy all copies of this message and attachments in all media.

DOCUMERT R T0E DA
19267 tov-9e

11/10/2010 FPSC-COHMISSInN DLi




502 Cecil G. Costin Sr. Blvg

Fa’r Port 5t. joe, FL 32457
m'nt Main: 850 229 7355

www fairpoint.com

1000C0-OT

November 9. 2010

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

RE: ETC Quarterly Report — Rule 25-4.0665(20)

Please find attached for filing the above referenced report for GTC. Inc. d/b/a FairPoint
Communications for the quarter ending September 30, 2010. If you have any questions
please let me know.

Sincerely,

R. Mark Ellmer

Director Support Revenues
FairPoint Communications
Enclosure (1)
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GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications

3rd Quarter Filing Rule 25-4.0665(20)

Florida Quarterly Report - Third 2010 Quarter
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